Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 11:49 AM

To: '‘Chee So Chow'; ‘assignments'

Cc: 'SUR’; 'LOD'

Subject: RE: reinspection - China Taiping SNM19D200399C02, KK Cheng ref: ACC/10436/19

Dear So chow,

Kindly assist to provide the documents for us to proceed for the Re-inspection.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 9:52 AM

To: 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'assighments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'LOD' <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: reinspection - China Taiping SNM19D200399C02, KK Cheng ref: ACC/10436/19

Dear So Chow,

As spoken, Kindly assist to provide us the LOD and Coloured photographs.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 4:27 PM

To: 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; florencekohef@yahoo.com.sg; 'LOD' <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: reinspection - China Taiping SNM19D200399C02, KK Cheng ref: ACC/10436/19
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Dear So Chow,

Thank you for the assignment.

Dear Florence,

Appointment confirmed on 09/05/2019 @2pm.

Kindly assist to provide us the LOD and coloured photographs.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 3:30 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: reinspection - China Taiping SNM19D200399C02, KK Cheng ref: ACC/10436/19

Dear Denise
As spoken please refer to below schedule for re-inspection.
Thank you.

Chee So Chow (Ms)
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Direct (65) 6389 6176

Fax (65) 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



From: Florence KOH [mailto:florencekohef@yahoo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 1:03 PM

To: LOD <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: reinspection - China Taiping SNM19D200399C02, KK Cheng ref: ACC/10436/19

Dear Soo Chow
We refer to your email dated 24th April 2019.

Kindly arrange for your surveyor to reinspect our client's vehicle SLP 9895Z on the following date and
time:

Date: 9th May 2019 (Thursday)
Time: 2.00pm
Place: Ann Joo Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocare, S575721

Kindly confirm the reinspection date and time urgently.

Regards

Florence

K K CHENG & CO
Tel: 6227 1272
Fax: 6227 5563
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